
iaquel Tully 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:04 PM 

cc: Toni Earnhart COMMISSION 
Subject: RE: TY014 - PeerTel Communication, LLCl Docket No. 110119-TX and WOO2 - MBC Telecom L&B(aMtet No. 110120- 

TX 
3i Raquel, 

'er what they submitted, please apply it as listed below 

TY014 - PeerTel Communication, LLC 
LO10 RAF $600.00 
'enalty $ 1  50.00 
nterest $30.00 

iine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) &IS- 
md 

rYOO2 - MBC Telecom LLC 
3ne $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 

roni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
<egularory Analyst 
3orida Public Service Commission 
Iivision of Regulatoly Compliance 
!540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
rEARNHARt2PSC.STATE.FL.US 
1501413-6532 Direct Line 
(501413.6533 Fax Line 

:ram: Raquel Tully 
ient: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:OO PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject 

I just got notification from the check reconciliation that we ri?ceived W022($500.00) and TY014 
$1,280.00) 

6/16/2011 



Extremely Urgent This envelope is for use with the following services: UPS Next Day fira 
UPS Worldwide Express- 
UPS 2nd Day Air‘ I 

! 
- -.  .~__ ~ -~ ~~ 

Visit theuwstore.com 01 call 1-800-PICK-UPSm (1-800-742-5877) Apply shipping documents on th 
to find a iocation near you. 

’ To qualily br the Lener ran, UPS Expiex €nueloper may only cmtYn 
D o m 3 t k  Shlprnantr 

mnerpondenre, usgent doturnen9 and/oi electronic media, and must 
weigh 8 01. or le%. UPS Exprerr Enuelopei containing items afhei than 
those listed or weighing more than 8 01. will be billed by weight. 

’ The UPS Expieis Envelope may be used only tor documents of no mrnrneaial 
value. Cenain rounUier roniider electronic media as documen%. Visit 
uprrom/importcxport fo verily it y w r  shipment i i  classified 21 a document. 

, lo qualily lor  the teller rate. the UPS kprerr Envelope musf weigh 8 m. 01 lesi. 
UPS Expren Envelaper weighing mole l h m  8 or. will b billed by weight. 

NOIe Eiprerr Envelope5 are not recommended for rhipmeno of electronic media 
mllaining Iel i I iYe personal inlormation or breakable items. Do not rend cash 
or cash equivalent, 

Do not use this envelope for: 

SHIP OIVlSlON OF REGULRTORY COHPLINRNCE 
TO. FLORIOR PUBLIC SERVICE COHHISSION 

2540 SHUH1RRO ORK BLVO 

BILLING: QiQ 


